



## WANSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

[www.wansfordvillage.co.uk](http://www.wansfordvillage.co.uk)

*Clerk: Wendy Gray*

7 Middle Street, Elton, Peterborough. PE8 6RA

Tel: 01832 280221

[wendy7wansford@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:wendy7wansford@hotmail.co.uk)



### MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE WANSFORD COMMUNITY HALL ON MONDAY 4<sup>th</sup> AUGUST 2008 AT 7.30 P.M.

**Present:** Cllr Aspin  
Cllr T Pearson (Chairman)  
Cllr D Johnson  
Cllr P Rudd  
Cllr D Stuart-Mogg  
Cllr G Ward (Vice Chairman)

**In Attendance:** Mrs W Gray (Parish Clerk)  
Mr Garner, Vivien Rodgers, Pearl Hill  
Rita Bullivant, Mr A Jones, Mr P Jones  
Mr Lenton, Mr & Mrs P Browne (members of the public)

**1. Apologies for Absence**

Cllr Clarke  
Cllr Holdich

**2. Declaration of Interest**

None

**3. Planning**

08/00856/FUL – Front Porch – retrospective at Westbrooke House, Bridge End, Wansford – this application was considered and discussed fully. Taking into consideration that the property is in heart of conservation area the council regrets this clear infraction and unauthorised variation to the approved plans and therefore recommends (5 in favour, 1 abstention) the retrospective application is rejected.

08/00639/FUL – Replacement conservatory at 10 Black Swan Spinney, Wansford – Cllr Pearson went through sequence of events and correspondence sent to and received from Planning Department to date.

Hotel on site opposite Sacrewell Farm entrance -  
Cllr Johnson and Cllr Stuart-Mogg to write strong letter to planning covering this and other issues we have had with

*Action:*

*Cllr Johnson/  
Cllr Stuart-  
Mogg*

planning department.

**4. Minutes of the Meeting of 7<sup>th</sup> July 2008**

Proposed Cllr Johnson, seconded Cllr Stuart-Mogg, all in agreement.

**5. Matters Arising from Minutes of 7<sup>th</sup> July 2008**

Post Office Closures – Cllr Pearson reported back on meeting he attended on 14<sup>th</sup> July.

Mains Gas supply to Wansford – Phil reported on costings received. It was suggested that perhaps a survey should be carried out (as done previously) to include all residents in Wansford and surrounding areas. Agenda item for next meeting, survey form to be drafted.

Lighting on Village Green – this is still progressing and hoped will be completed by end of August?

Lighting on Bridge – still progressing.

Christie Hall Accounts – Parish Clerk to circulate to all Councillors.

Ivy at top of green – one quote obtained to date a further two to be obtained.

Gauging Station – item for next agenda.

**6. Finance**

Nothing to report this month.

**7. Matters for Consideration**

Play facilities for children in Wansford

**8. Correspondence**

23 Old North Road – subject to an appeal  
Parking Permits – Peterborough City Council

**9. Reports from Councillors**

Parish Councillor Training, Parish Chairman Training, Parish Council Liaison Meeting – brief summary on each given by councillors.

Summer Newsletter – Cllr Pearson to prepare next draft.

Complaint 3 Robins Field – letter to be sent to owner.

Mr Lenton (member of public) asked how do residents know when planning applications are being discussed by Parish

*Parish Clerk*

*Cllr Pearson*

*Cllr Aspen, Cllr  
Pearson, Cllr  
Stuart-Mogg*

*Cllr Pearson*

*Parish Clerk*

Council – Cllr Pearson advised that information is placed on the Parish Council Notice Board.

**10. Dates of next scheduled meetings in the Community Hall**

Monday 1<sup>st</sup> September 2008   Monday 6<sup>th</sup> October 2008

The meeting closed at 9.25 p.m.

Signed: .....   Date: .....  
C T J Pearson, Chairman

|